

Date: February 06, 2024

To: Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: RI7WE310G4

Date of initial Grant: November 14, 2022

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, , **Telit Communications S.p.A.**, Via Stazione di Prosecco, 5/B. 34010 Sgonico, Trieste (Italy), hereby declare that the reasons for this Class II permissive change are as below.

Modification:

- 1) Due to the needs of new application product (Model: Scout 3.0), the BT/Wi-Fi Module (Model: WE310G4-P, FCC ID: RI7WE310G4, granted on 11/14/2022) now needs to update the antenna type, from the original Dipole antenna (Model: Taoglas GW.11.A113 with Max gain: 2.5dBi for 2.4G/ 4.5dBi for 5G) to the Ceramic Isolated Magnetic Dipole (Model: Kyocera AWX M830520 model with Max gain 1.0dBi for 2.4GHz and 2.6dBi for 5GHz bands). Hardware/software parameters and conducted power will not change except for antenna type.
- 2) The BT function will be disable through software while integrated to the host product.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Paolomaria Schiratti
VP Global Certification, R&D
Telephone: 0039 040 4192 111
Email: paolomaria.schiratti@telit.com